BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Madison County, Mississippi

E-911 Administration Office 146 W. Center Street, Room 203, PO Box 608, Canton, MS 39046
T: (601) 859-6485 F: (601) 859-4743

DATE: May 13, 2015
TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Butch Hammack

Emergency Management Office

RE: Road Claim
Kim Layton

After investigation on the above referenced claim, it is the recommendation of the Emergency
Management Office to approve and pay the claim to the order of Kim Layton in the amount of
$379.53 for stated repairs. If any further information is needed, please contact our office.

Reported area was previously reported and not repaired within the 7 day period allotted per
Madison County Road Claim Policy.
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Jennifer Taxlor

From: Jennifer Taylor

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Helen Keller; 'Shirley Brown'
Subject: Stribling Rd.

I wanted to let you know we are still having claims come in for Stribling Rd. In our travels out there, it is
pretty bad again. Just wanted to make you aware..

Thanks,
ennifer Carpenter

Administrative Assistant

Madison County Board of Supervisors
E-911 Administration

0: 601-855-5620

C: 601-259-2260
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